IO Recalled Products To Be Aware Of in May 2018

Discount School Supply Crayons

Discount School Supply has recently recalled a set of 200 extra-large crayons; glass was released into the red batch and the crayons could pose a laceration hazard to anyone using them. Email recall@discountschoolsupply.com for more information on obtaining a replacement set.

2 Michaels Spin Art Kit

Michaels has recently issued a recall for the Creatology Spin Art Kit, as well as the Pottery Wheel Kit. The battery compartment of these products have been known to overheat, creating the potential for burn hazards. If you have a spin art kit or pottery wheel kit, stop using it and contact (800) 642-4235 for information on obtaining a refund.

3 Play and Park Structures

If you have a playground made by Play and Park Structures, call (800) 809-4181 for information on obtaining a free inspection and repair to the slide component. Don't let your children play on the equipment until you have it inspected, as the slide poses an entrapment hazard.

5 Regency Gas Fireplaces

Regency has issued a recall for 13,700 gas fireplaces sold in the United States. These units have a pressure release system that may fail, causing the stove to explode. If you have purchased this gas stove, call (866) 867-4328 for information about scheduling a free repair of the stove.

4 Honda RVs

Honda has recalled approximately 65,000 recreational off-highway vehicles. The muffler has been known to overheat, melting the plastic heat shield or, worse, causing the heat shield to catch fire. If you have purchased one of these vehicles, contact your local authorized Honda Powersports dealer for a free inspection and repair.

6 Harbor Freight Tools Chainsaws

If you've bought a Harbor Freight Tools chainsaw, stop using it. The power switch may malfunction, causing the unit to fail to turn off when the switch is flipped. Replacement units will be available to those who visit their local Harbor Freight Tools store. You can call (800) 444-3353 for more information.

7 ALDI Deep Fryers

About 35,000 consumers have purchased one of these fryers and are at risk of burn. The heating element in some units has overheated, prompting the company to issue a recall. Call (800) 336-9967 for more information.

8 Munchkin Waterpede bath toy

Munchkin has recalled the Waterpede bath toy because it can break apart and expose or release small parts. This poses a choking hazard to children. You can call (877) 242-3134 if you have one of the approximately 72,000 toys sold.

9 Hauck Go-Karts

Go-karts made by Hauck have been recalled due to a steering wheel malfunction. If you have a black and orange go-kart made by the company, call (877) 428-2545 to see if it's part of the recall. There were more than 26,000 units sold in the United States.

Learn more at: InjuryLawyers.com

10 Carter's Cardigan Set

If you have a Carter's cardigan set, check to see if it is part of the recent recall. There were about 107,200 sold in the United States. You can contact (800) 692-4674 for information about receiving a refund in the form of a gift card.

